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- Gary, Aaron

From: Boardman, Kristina

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2004 11:47 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: another redraft

Aaron:

Rep. Ainsworth would also like to request a re-draft of 2003 AB 870, including the amendment LRBa2591/1 (never
officially introduced). Do you still have this on file? I am sure you do - but if not, just let me know and I will send
it over.

I warned you I would returnl

Thanks much.

Kristing Boardman, Committee Clerk

Wisconsin State Assembly Transportation Committee
Representative Ainsworth’s Office

608.266.3097- phone

608.282.3603 - fax
kristina.boardman@legis.state.wi.us




5l 092t/

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB- 431671
! ARG:wljies—

200

FW@

20F  amended
Sg‘%s. Wl

. af““”’\

Assx;iw; 1Y BILL 870/

Fetfru 19, 25)04 y4 Iﬁtrﬁ/c(iugced bf Réepreseﬁtatlve AINSWORTH, /Eosp pons oreﬂ by
%4 /)EOI‘ S@Hgﬁrz Referrec/l)é Corr}mltt,ee on Transpo;ta ; / 5{
v/ vo"
1 AN to renumber 86.195 (1) (2); to amend86.195 (1) (d) 1., 86.195 (3) (intro),
2 86.195 (4) (b) and 86.195 (10) (a); and to create 86.195 (1) (am) and 86.195 (3)
3 (e) of the statutes; relating to: displaying attractions on highway specific
% 4 information signs.

Analyszs by the Legislative Reference Bureau

— j/ f'ﬂle federal B yBeautification Act lin
~  Arom mterstate d fe al-ald%mmagﬁf

W tations; the Department of Transportatlon
(DOT) to erect and maintain certam mformatmnal signs to assist motorists traveling
along state highways. DOT may, with restrictions, authorize the erection and
maintenance, on designated state highways, of specific information signs, which
notify motorists that certain businesses located near a highway are available to
provide gas, food, lodging, or camping to motorists. DOT also may, with restrictions,
erect and maintain tourist-oriented directional signs to provide identification of and
directional information for tourist-related businesses, services, or activities that
derive the majority of their income or visitors during the normal business season
from motorists not residing in the immediate area where the businesses, services, or
activities are located.

This bill allows specific information sxgns to display the word “attraction,”
along with “gas,” “food,” “lodging,” and “camping,” and allows a 31gn mounted on the
=7 specific information sign to identify the attraction. Consistent= » al-la
> édme/&iﬁﬁﬂan attraction under the bill must have fgﬁfiﬁé ’ lowing:
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pr1mary purpose of prov1d1ng amusement historical, cultural or leisure
blic Mor ﬁ’ﬁva“t’ﬁ?”'meﬁ“ site of natiral phenc

FEOVer, me /y ;
of storic, 1ent1flgyfeducat1 al, or religious mtﬁfest )
7 \pat «';" ER1IC.DEd JJI' naturally- ar.outdo OL-Fe ’
g;%} ¥;F{egmnal 31gn1f1cance@* - &j
%’%dequate parking. .~
For further information s see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
1 SECTION 1. 86.195 (1) (a)jof the statutes is renumbered 86.195 (1) (ar). /
2 SECTION 2. 86.195 (1) (am)'/(;f the statutes is created to read:
3 86.195 (1) (am) “Business” includes an attraction, whether public or private,
4 described in sub. (3) (e)f!

5 SECTION 3. 86.195 (1) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

86.195 (1) (d) 1. One or more of the words “GAS”, “FOOD”, “LODGING”-and,
“CAMPING”,_or “ATTRACTION?";

SECTION 4. 86.195 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

86.195 (3) MOTORIST SERVICES. (intro.) Specific information signs may only
include business signs for the following categories of motorist services: “GAS”,

“FOOD", “LODGING” and, “CAMPING”, _and “ATTRACTION". To qualify for

12 display on a specific information sign a business must meet the following standards
13 for the respective category of motorist service:
14 SECTION 5. 86.195 (3) (e) of the statutes 1s created to read:
@ 86.195 (3) (e) “ATTRACTION” shall have;i‘ o e ol evém{;
16 1. A primary purpose of providing amusement, historical, cultural, or leisure
ﬁi i\} / activities)ef it interest tosthe traveling public¢ and shall bezat least-one-of tie following:~
\ S
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1 f NM:; Owﬁ/ed or operated b;; state, federal, or local govemment fﬁ ]
2 E b., A publicly la’f/ privately ownet ‘site of naturai/pﬁ/ enomena or o§%i1storlc, %
3 cul ral, scientific, educational, or'religious interest, 4 f« g
4 % 4 c An area of na}tural scenic beauty or naturally sulted for outdoor recrg"’gion é
5 2. Regional mgmﬁcanc{ I
6 3. Adequate parking accommodations.
7 SECTION 6. 86.195 (4) (b) {)f the statutes is amended to read:
8 86.195 (4) (b) The relative location of successive specific information signs near
9 a particular intersection shall be in the following order, as seen by the traveling

10 public: ZATTRACTION", “CAMPING”, “LODGING”, “FOOD” and “GAS”.

11 |~ sEcrio 10) (a) of the statutes is amended £6 read: M‘“‘”WM«E
12 g msectmn 'f(2) to (8) are ai?/gt{f from and in subs}éﬁtial f
13 g conformity with the federa}/tandards pro /}gated by the U.S. s retary of ;
. 14 fg transpgrtation under 23 USC 109 (d), 131 /Ef/)/'md 315 as codified in %3 CFR 655 301 fj
| 15| 5.310 (1980) and/23 CFR 750. f,z g / |
16 5 isions. / P yd E

17 (1) The department of trapsportation shall, n/g)é{er than the first day of the

18 7th month beginning after

e effectlve date of}h/;s/ subsection, adog} under section / |

19 84.02 (4) (e) of the stz%utes chapter 2F of the U.S. departmggt/gf transportatla“n i
20 mar;/vfal on uniform tTafflc control devices; 2003 edition, rel“eﬁing to specific §é§'v1ce /
21 SIgr;s e ——

SEéTION 9.E

ctive dateyfs: act takes effect on the firstday of the'7th |
e jf ff /

f
month beginning after publicagi/ , except as foll d S/

{ P Y, /ff , s“
(1)_SEc71onN 8 (1) of this act takes gfﬁagf;gpmgbﬁwggzjffer publication. /

(END)
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B M ga;m after that ling insert:> o

/fé’SECTION%m 86.195 (2) (b) 4 of the statutes is created to read:
86.195 (2) (b) 4. Nothing in this section prohibits a person requesting
| installation of a business sign under sub. (3) (e) from advertising on any sign under

s. 84, 30 subJect to any lumtamon on such s1gns under s. 84.30 ”ﬂ;

7 C2/Pfg’é> ge 2, line-17: deletethat-line and: an&i’subsﬁ%nt@’*‘aaﬁwﬂ@&iaihe > public.”—

o

|
r—

I: delete Tines 11 to21:
10 5;438“3@ 3, line-22: delete lines 22 fo 24-and substituter

/X ‘*@ *‘“);CTION% Effective date.
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(% This act takes effect on the first day of the 7th month beginning after

publication% )
4

(END)




- Emery, Lynn

From: Boardman, Kristina

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 1:46 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-0926/1 Topic: Including attractions on specific information signs

It has been requested by <Boardman, Kristina> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-0926/1 Topic: Including attractions on specific information signs




